
Division of Licensing and Protection
HC 2 South, 280 State Drive
Waterbury, VT 05671-2060
http://www.dail.vermont.gov

Survey and Certification Voice/TTY (802) 241-0480
Survey and Certification Fax (802) 241-0343

Survey and Certification Reporting Line: (888) 700-5330
To Report Adult Abuse: (800) 564-1612

February 4, 2022

Ms. Valerie Cote, Administrator
Barre Gardens Nursing And Rehab Llc
378 Prospect Street
Barre, VT  05641-5421

Dear Ms. Cote:

Enclosed is a copy of your acceptable plans of correction for the   complaint investigation   
conducted on   January 5, 2022.      Please post this document in a prominent place in your
facility.

We may follow-up to verify that substantial compliance has been achieved and maintained.  If
we find that your facility has failed to achieve or maintain substantial compliance, remedies
may be imposed.   

Sincerely,

   
Pamela M. Cota, RN
Licensing Chief
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i F 000 IN ITIAL COMMENTS F 000 / / I , , , , ' 'he filing of this p lan of correction does not 1 28 2022 

An unannounced on-site complaint investigation 
was conducted by the Division of Licensing and 
Protection on 1 /5/22 at Barre Gardens Nursing 
and Rehabilitation, A regulatory violation was 
identified. 

F 580 Notify of Changes ( Injury/Decline/Room , etc ,) 
SS-0 CFR(s) : 483 . 10(g)(1 4)(i)-(iv) (15) 

§483.1 O(g)(1 4) Notification of Changes,
(i) A facility must immediately inform the resident;
consult with the resident's physician; and notify ,
consistent with his or her authority, the resident
representative(s) when there is"
(A) An accident involving the resident which
results In Injury and has the potential for requiring
phys ician intervention;
(B) A significant change in the resident's physical,
mental, or psychosocial status (that Is, a
deterioraflon in health, mental, or psychosocial
status in either life-threatening conditions or
clinical complications):
(C) A need to alter treatment significantly (that is,
a need to discontinue an existing form of
treatment due to adverse consequences, or to
commence a new form of treatment); or
(D) A decision to transfer or discharge the
resident from the facility as specified in
§483. 1 5(c)(1 )(ii).
(ii) When making notification under paragraph (g)
(14)(i) of this section , the facility must ensure that
all pertinent information specified in §483, 1 5(c)(2)
Is available and provided upon request to the
physician.
(Iii) The facility must also promptly notify the
resident and the resident represe ntative, if any,
when there ls-
(A) A change in room or roommate assignment

const.itote an admission of the allegations set fort.h in 
he statements of deficiencies. This plan of correction 
is prepal'ed nnd executed as ev idence of the faci l ity 's 
cout.irrned compliance wilh applicable law, 

F Resident # I no longer resides at this facility. All SSO Resident.s hnvc the potential to be affected by this 
1ll cgcd deficiency. 

A house wide audit of all charts has been conducted 
o ensure that all Residents that have Healthcare POA
Japcrwork in  their files have their l· IPOA listed M
heir first contact und that their POA status is
indicnted as well on the contact l ist.

IAll liccnsed nurses, social worker and thernpists were 
!educated on the Change in Condition Policy which 
includes the notification of the responsible person of 
he Resident's change in condition; status and/or 
hospitalization, 

Rnndom audits will continue;:: weekly times 4 weeks 
land then monthly tirnes 2 months on the contact l ist.s, 
POA status for new admissions. Audits will be 
performed by the Administni.tor and/or dcsignec. 

Results of tho audits will be brought to the QAPI 
comn1 ittc:c for review and recornmc:ndations. 

l..AaORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR P 
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TITLE 

/ A./l.,,LfJ \v\,\J..Al..,,,i l+r--+- Pt\\'Y\,f\\Wc� 
Any deficiency statement ending Wl!h an a$teri!;ll-; (*) de�otes/a dertclency which the im1ti�utlon may be excused ftom correclina providing It !s determined that 
othot .safeguard!;! provide sufficient protection to the p1;1t1ente . (See Instructions.) Except for nura!ng homes, the findings stated i;ibDve 1;1re dIsclosable 90 aays 
following the dale of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided, For nursing homes, the .c1bove finclings and plans or cort@clion are disclosable 14  
ci?,ys followlng the date thase doeument!j, are made avallable to the facility. I f  d�ficiencles are cl!ed, an approved plan of correction I s  requi:stte to continued 
program participation. 
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Continued From page 1 
as specified in §483.10(e)(6); or 
(B) A change in resident rights under Federal or
State law or regulations as specified in paragraph
(e)(1 O) of this section.
(iv) The facility must record and periodically
update the address (mailing and email) and
phone number of the resident
representative(s).

§483.1 0(g)(15)
Admission to a composite distinct part. A facility
that is a composite distinct part (as defined in
§4B3.5) must disclose in its admission agreement
its physical configuration, including the various
locations that comprise the composite distinct
part, and must specify the policies that apply to
room changes between its different locations
under §483.15(c)(9).
This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced
by:
Based upon interview and record review, the

facility failed to notify the responsible person of a
resident's change in condition, status, and/or
hospitalization for 1 resident [Res. #1] of 5
sampled residents.
Findings include:

Per review of medical records, Res. #1 was 
admitted to the facility on 7121/21 with diagnoses 
that Include dementia and major d epressive 
disorder. Per Nurse Practioner notes, shortly after 
admission, the resident was assessed as 'a poor 
historian due to confusion and dementia'. 

A Review of Admission records for Res. #1 
reveals the Initial Admission Application/Patient 
Information form dated the day of admission 
7121121 includes the notation regarding contact 
information "#1: [Power of Attorney's (POA) 
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It 
Name]". After a brief hospital stay, Res. #1's chart 
included a new Initial Admission 

l Application/Patient Information form dated
8/13/21 that includes the notation "POA [POA's

}-
name}". After another hospital stay, a new Initial
Admission Application/Patient Information form

i dated 9/11121 was added that includes the
I notation "1st Notify: [POA's Name]". Res. #1's

medical chart also Includes an Advance Dlreclive,
dated 418113, documenting the appointed health
care agent as the resident's husband, and "if this
agent is unavailable, unwilling, or unable to act as

l' 
my agent, I appoint this person as my alternate
agent [POA's Name]". The Advance Directive

I was later updated, and included In the resident's
\--. medical record, to show that the resident's
' 

husband was deceased, leaving the sole
appointed health care agent as [POA's Name].

I I 

A review of the facility's "Change in a Resident's 
Condition or Status" policy under 'Policy 
Interpretation and Implementation' includes 
"Unless otherwise instructed by the resident. the 
Nurse Supervisor/Charge Nurse will notify the 

ii 
resident's family or representative [sponsor] 
when: There is a significant change in the 

t resident's physical, mental, or psychosocial 
status" and "It Is necessary to transfer the 
resident to a hospital /treatment center". 

'""M'' 

Nursing Notes tor Res. #1 dated 8/04/21 record 
"Patient continues to fall to thrive. Poor oral intake 
of fluids and food ... Reported some nausea this 
morning, no episodes of vomiting noted ... On call 

(' Provider notified and updated at this time patient 
Is to be sent to CVMC ED [Emergency 

Ii Department] for evaluation and treatment. 
' Nursing reached out to [other family member-not 
If First ContacUPOA] went directly to Voice mail, left I' 

! .. 
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a discreet message to call the facility when ablei' 
There is no documentation that the First 
Contact/POA was notified that the resident was 
sent to the hospital. 

On 8/6/21 Nursing Notes reveal due to Res. #1 
receiving the wrong medications, the resident 
was again sent to the hospital. Nursing Notes 
record "This nurse left a voice message for [other 
family member.not First Contact/POA] to call us 
back for an update in change In condition in her 
mom." There is no documentation that the First 
Contact/POA was notified of Res, #1's change in 
condition or that the resident was sent to the 
hospital. 

An Interdisciplinary Note on 8/11/21 records 
"Writer emailed [other family member-not First 
Contact/POAJ regarding a Bed Hold Policy that 
needed her signature for [Res. #1], when she was 
sent out for a recent evaluation on 8/6/21. She 
was later admitted [to the hospital] and is still 
there. Asked [other family member-not First 
Contact/POAJ to please email bed hold back as 
soon as she can". There is no documentation that 
the First Contact/POA was notified of the required 
form to ensure the resident had a space at the 
facility when h/she returned from the hospital. 

Nursing Notes dated 8/18/21 record "Resident's 
appetite remains poor. Staff encourages resident 
daily .. ,New orders noted and carried out. Did call 
[other family member.not First Contact/POAJ to 
notify her of the new medication." There Is no 
documentation that the First Contact/POA was 
notified of the cl1ange In medication/treatment. 

An interview was conducted with the facility"s 
Administrator (ADM] on 1 /5122 at 11 :40 AM. The 
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I ADM confirmed that Res, #1's medical record, 
,., 

including Initial Admission Application/Patient 
Information forms and Advance Directives, listed 
the POA's name as the First Contact and POA. 
The ADM confirmed that the First ContacVPOA 
should have been notified when Res, #1 had a 
change In medication/treatment, a change in 

' physical, mental, or psychosocial status, or when 
It was necessary to transfer the resident to a 
hospital /treatment center but was not. 
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